

Nawton Parish Council
Minutes for the Parish Meeting held on
Monday 18th June 2018 at 19.30 at Nawton Pavilion

Chair	
Vice chair	Debbie Swift
Councillors	John Windress, Michael Jackson, , Sam Jones, Lorraine Hugill
Apologies	Andrew Edwards Russ Dickinson
Clerk	Anne Twine

A talk on Community Led Housing was delivered by Community First Housing explaining the benefits of choosing housing where and what type the parish needs. It was explained by our Councillors that at the present time the parish was not in need of any housing.

42 Agenda

The agenda for the meeting had been displayed on the Nawton Parish Council notice board since 5th June and also on the website.

43 Parishioner presentation

A parishioner informed the meeting that School Lane would be totally resurfaced in August.

44 Minutes of council meeting of 21st May 2018

The ViceChair agreed the minutes of the meeting of 21st May 2018.

The ViceChair signed the minutes and the Clerk added them to the minute book.

45 Code of Conduct and the Ethical Framework

John Windress on planning

46 Actions from the last meeting

46.1 The Clerk's timesheet was approved.

46.2 Monthly inspection of Council owned land

All Council Land was inspected.

46.3 Kissing Gates

The Clerk was asked to look into the replacement of kissing gates from Gale Lane across the footpath to near Calverts carpets. The Clerk still has had no reply. The Vicechair will ask the person who rents the field, who actually owns it.

46.4 Dog Fouling

There has been a complaint about dog fouling along Highfield Road on the pavement and also along the snicket by the school. This has been mentioned in the newsletter again and a notice will be placed in the notice board. The Clerk is looking into the possibility of another dog bin.

46.5 Bunting

The bunting on the corner of the Sidings has been left up after the Tour de Yorkshire and possibly for the Royal Wedding. This has now been removed.

46.6 Fallen Tree

A tree that has fallen down in The Howl belongs to Beadlam and The Clerk will contact The Clerk of Beadlam to get it removed. Beadlam Council are dealing with this and hope to have it removed in the near future.

46.7 GDPR

The Clerk reported the receipt of information regarding impending GDPR legislation (25 May 2018) Council suggested that this should be held over to the next meeting once the Regulation becomes legislation in the UK on 25 May 2018 but notes work has been progressing to achieve compliance prior to the due date.

The Clerk has prepared documents for the Councillors to approve. Cllr Hugill will look through the documents to see if they are fit for purpose.

47 Planning

New applications / Enforcement appeals / Discharge of condition

Planning Appeal

DOE Appeal Ref: APP/Y2736/W/18/3200877

Appellant Mr John Sugarman

Representations to be received by 5th July.

48 Finance

- Payment for £234.30 to Anne Twine April salary
- Payment for £383.86 to Came and Company (insurance)Paid

49 AOB

Footpaths

The Clerk was asked to inform highways that the path running from Beckett Wood to Guncroft Lane is narrowing because of the grass covering the footpath and making it difficult for people with pushchairs to walk along it. Also the path on the opposite side to Beckett Recreation Ground is narrowing.

Date of next meetings

16th July

No meeting in August